



AYSO Region 350/206/5121 Minutes
Monthly Meeting
7PM, September 11, 2017
Pima County Community College

1. Meeting was called to order at 7:02pm.
2. Attendees: Carrie Freeze, Matt Manis, Chris Lash, Tony Windsor, Michael Gilmore, Dawn Gilmore, Belen Garcia, Bryon Garcia, Krystal Adams, Vickey Smith, Dan Pape, Ed Smith, Adam Wishneis, Clint Davis, Liz Firmage
3. RC report
 - a. Area – Melissa Rocha met with county to talk about fields. Requested that we be prioritized over events like Ultimate Frisbee.
4. Treasurer
 - a. Balances
 - i. Region 350: \$21,772.92
 - ii. Region 206: \$106,708.86
 - b. Refund and cancelations
 - i. Ed Smith showed both Bryon & Krystal the list of cancellations. Most cancellations went back to the credit cards. A few refunds will be done by check.
5. Coach
 - a. Coach training Sept 2:
 - i. 15 6U/8U coaches trained
 - ii. 11 10U coaches trained
 - iii. 10 12U coaches trained
 - b. Coach organization thoughts
 - i. Division Coordinators have volunteered and Matt will be working with them to communicate with the coaches.
 - c. Balls –
 - i. Coaches that attended training on Sept 2 got balls for their teams. Dawn has given out balls to some of the latest coaches to pick up uniforms.
6. Referee
 - a. 12 people attended training on Sept 2.
 - b. There is still a severe shortage of referees. There were 68 open referee positions. Some games went without a ref at all. 2/3 went with no A/R.
 - c. Region 837 will be putting on Ref Training on Sept 19th and 21st. Contact Mark Harris if you have anyone that wants to attend.
7. Equipment
 - a. Uniforms:
 - i. Extra uniforms will be boxed up and put in storage
 - ii. 6U/8U goals for 206 arrived last week. The goals for 350 arrived today.

iii. Trophies:

- 1. Trophies in storage will be repurposed for Playground and Schoolyard.**
- 2. Trophies will be ordered for all players for both regions.**
- 3. Pinnies need to be ordered for the 206 fields. 6 sets will be ordered.**
- 4. Goals need tie backs**
- 5. Anchors for goals and pugs.**

8. Registration

a. Region 350 - 222

- i. 10U-B: 25**
- ii. 10U-G: 15**
- iii. 12U-B: 24**
- iv. 12U-G: 21**
- v. 14U-C: 21**
- vi. 16U-C: 24**
- vii. 18U-C: 14**
- viii. 6U-C: 26**
- ix. 8U-B: 24**
- x. 8U-G: 12**
- xi. Playground: 6**
- xii. Schoolyard: 2**

b. Region 206: 489

- i. 10U-B: 84**
- ii. 10U-G: 61**
- iii. 12U-B: 77**
- iv. 12U-G: 48**
- v. 14U-C: 31**
- vi. 16U-C: 16**
- vii. 18U-C: 11**
- viii. 6U-C: 35**
- ix. 8U-B: 53**
- x. 8U-G: 38**
- xi. Playground: 3**
- xii. Schoolyard: 16**

9. CVPA

- a. All completed volunteer forms for both 350 and 206 have come back approved.**
- b. Some volunteers have not completed their volunteer forms. We are working through those to get them completed. Some Assist Coaches and team parents have not completed Volunteer forms at all.**

10. Regions 5121

a. Adult League – Region numbering may change

- i. Bank account closed – Need to open a new bank account. Money is sitting in Blue Sombrero waiting for financial institution.**

11. Gold Cards – Deadline has been extended one more week to 9/16

12. Pictures

- a. Pictures are covered by gold card sales
- b. Pictures were taken by picture people during FunFest
- c. Pictures for region 206 are scheduled for Sept 23
- d. Pictures for region 350 are scheduled for Sept 30

13. New Business

a. New Attendees:

- i. Liz Firmage – 520-548-3764 (lizfirmage@gmail.com)
 - 1. Volunteered for 206 Team Parent Coordinator
- ii. Bernice Lewis – 520-891-8482 (bernicelewis44@gmail.com)
- iii. Clint Davis – 520-991-4922 (clintsd@gmail.com)
- iv. Carrie Freeze – 830-399-9791 (freeze4life@gmail.com)

14. It was moved by Belen Garcia and seconded by Adam Wishneis to adjourn the meeting. Motion passed. Meeting was adjourned at 8:45pm.